Fayetteville Area Shag Association Membership Meeting Minutes April 11, 2023

The April 11, 2023, regular FASA meeting was called to order by President Peggy McLamb.

The minutes of the March meeting were discussed, and a motion to amend the minutes was made by Beverly Hobgood, under Section C of New Business, to read, "A lengthy discussion about the dissolution of the Perpetual Board ended with a motion to table the discussion until the April meeting." The motion was seconded by Dwight Vinson, and the motion to amend the minutes was approved. The rest of the minutes were approved as well.

The Treasurer's report was read, discussed, and approved as read.

Committee Reports:

DJ's: Beverly Hobgood announced that Brooks Bristow will be the DJ for our April party.

Membership: Dwight Vinson reported that FASA now has 62 active members. 9 new members were added in March.

Phone Tree: Dwayne Baggett reported that when the phone tree contract is up for renewal, it is hoped that the cost will be less since we no longer have 100 members. Couples will only get 1 call (vs. both members getting a call) to hopefully reduce the cost of the phone tree.

Publicity/Website: Kathi Baloyot was not present.

SOS Cards: Steve Miller reported that he still has SOS cards available for purchase.

Old Business:

FASA Facebook Page: Please "Follow", "Like" and "Share" our Facebook page. This helps to get the word out about our club.

Games: The "Win a Free Pass Game" for members will be held at the April party. Due to many members and officers being out of town or unable to attend our April party, The "\$2 for the Money Game" will not be held in April; but, it will resume in May.

Peggy McLamb is the President of FASA for the next three months (April, May and June).

There was a reminder that an updated trifold informational brochure about FASA is available on the FASA website and the FASA Facebook page, and can be printed out and distributed.

Dwight Vinson made a motion to table any further discussion about the dissolution of the Perpetual Board until after the FASA Bylaws are reviewed and amended. Dwayne Baggett seconded the motion and it was approved.

New Business:

Volunteers to review and update the Bylaws of our club include: Joyce Ramos; Dwight Vinson; Pat Trujillo, Rachel Dixon, and Beverly Hobgood. They will report their recommendations back to the club for discussion and approval.

The April FASA party is being hosted by the Line Dancers and Steve and Anne Miller. Spaghetti, salad, bread and desserts will be served. Doors open at 7:00 pm and dinner will be served at 7:30 pm. We need volunteers to man the door at the party, and the sign up sheet was passed around.

There was discussion about needing to raise money to continue to run FASA. Dwight Vinson made a motion to table this discussion until the Board has had a chance to discuss ideas and until we know the bank balance. The motion was seconded by Beverly Hobgood.

Shag opportunities/monthly party information for our sister clubs was shared.

Beverly Hobgood and Cathy Fann will represent FASA at the ACSC meeting and workshop at SOS on April 22nd.

Please donate your gently used shag shoes to our Junior Shaggers. Jr. SOS will be held July 11 - 16 in NMB. You can give your shoes to Beverly Hobgood.

Dwight Vinson and Pat Trujillo will host the May party. Please bring desserts.

Concerns:

Please remember Steve Dawson and the family of Cindy Giaconne. Cindy passed away in March.

Paula Sue Truesdale, Sue Fulcher, Don Dumas and Sammie McLamb had recent surgeries. Sue Fulcher had another surgery on April 4th.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Peggy Perry

Corresponding Secretary, acting as Recording Secretary in the absence of Sue Fulcher